## Sameer Adnan Ansari

**Defence Faculty** 

Pakistan Navy Engineering College

Email: ago-nalab@pnec.nust.edu.pk

Contact:



#### **About**

Dr. Sameer Adnan Ansari is working as Defence Faculty in the Pakistan Navy Engineering College. Dr. Sameer Adnan Ansari has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 1 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### Qualifications

**BE in Mechanical** 

MSc in Naval ARchitecture

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan

### **Experience**

Defence Faculty2022- PresentPakistan Navy Engineering College2022- Present

# Research Projects

### **National Projects**

Design and Development of Autonomous Underwater vehicle (AUV) Pakistan Navy Engineering College (PNEC)

Funding Agency: NUST Amount: PKR 10,000,000.00 Status: Approved\_inprocess

**International Projects** 

2024

2015 - 2019